# June 26, 2023, Meeting Minutes- held at the Mahoning Township Building, 849 Bloom Road, Danville, PA, at 5:30pm

**Members of the Board present**: Chairman Bill Lynn, Vice-Chairman John Whelan, Supervisor's Glen Cromley, Andy Lysiak & Al Neuner, Zoning Officers Dean VonBlohn & Jim Dragano, Treasurer Ken Houck, Secretary Carolyn Dragano, DSI Lead Lloyd Craig, Fire Chief Leslie Young, Police Chief Fred Dyroff

Also present: Anna Wiest from Danville News, Henry Eyer Jr, Rick Spotts, Dawn Gouty & children, Jesse & Amanda Beach & children.

ALL VOTING WILL BE CONSIDERED UNANIMOUS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. The meeting started with the group saying the Pledge of Allegiance.

# Chairman Lynn asked for any public comment related to the agenda items. No comment.

From New Business, Fire Chief Leslie Young and Supervisor Cromley presented Citizen's Awards to (5) local children (Adam Childress, Aaron Childress, Axel Childress, Jhett Beach and Mackenzie Beach), for their community support in volunteering their time by selling Lemonade so they could purchase Gatorade & water for the Fire Dept.

## Police Chief Fred Dyroff gave the May report and discussed:

Chief Dyroff discussed the active shooter trainer/drill that was held at the Liberty Valley School on Monday, June 12<sup>th</sup>.

# <u>Treasurer Ken Houck gave the May Treasurer's Report and discussed:</u> Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the May treasurer's report. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.

Ken discussed the main server, cabinet and upgrade to our backup server that needs to be replaced. The total cost is \$18,587.51, which is \$6,587.51 more than was budgeted for this year. This will be tabled until the next the next meeting.

## Engineer Drew Barton was unavailable.

## Solicitor Jonathan DeWald was unavailable.

## Zoning Officer Dean VonBlohn:

Dean briefly discussed property transfers with I & I inspections in the township.

Dean reminded residents to contact the police department for permits before putting dumpsters out on the streets.

## DSI Lead Lloyd Craig gave his report and discussed:

From unfinished business, Lloyd said no change on the river bridge lighting since the last meeting.

Lloyd said he received (2) quotes for the Clinic Road guiderail replacement.

- Chemung Supply for \$20,150
- Green Acres for \$13,860

Lloyd said he never received a quote from the 3<sup>rd</sup> supplier. **Supervisor Whelan motioned to** approve Green Acres for \$13,860 for the guiderail repair on Clinic Road. Supervisor Neuner seconded the motion to approve Green Acres, with a modification to go with a larger scope based on the same unit price that we bid, using used parts for the posts and blocks and allowing an expansion not to exceed \$20,000. Supervisor Whelan agreed and made a new motion to go with Green Acres with a larger scope not to exceed \$20,000. Supervisor Neuner seconded. Motion passed.

## Fire Chief Leslie Young had nothing.

#### **Unfinished business:**

Zoning Officer Dean VonBlohn said Engineer Barton is in the final completion stage of the Comprehensive Plan and that it will be ready for review for the July Planning Commission meeting.

Supervisor Whelan briefly discussed the installation of fiber optics coming to our township from a company named Fastbridge. It will involve running lines on top of poles as well as underground. Information will be available on our website tomorrow, so please contact Fastbridge with any questions you may have.

Chairman Lynn said to solve the issue on Edgewood Drive, we will buy a Lilac Bush and two trees to replace the old plants on Edgewood Drive putting it back the way it was. And if anything happens, it will be up to the owners to replace them.

#### Chairman's Report on Executive Sessions Held Prior to Meeting:

Chairman Lynn said they had two executive meetings since the last meeting: One on June 14<sup>th</sup> for personnel and one on the 16<sup>th</sup> for MS4 plan.

New Business: Awards were discussed at the beginning of the meeting.

## Reminders:

Chairman Lynn reminded residents that the next yard waste pickup date is Tuesday, July 18<sup>th</sup>.

Chairman Lynn said 2023 Dumpster Day will be held on August 12<sup>th</sup>, from 8am to 11am, at Danville Child Development Center, located at 1459 Bloom Road, from 8am-11am. Full details for Dumpster Day are posted on the website at www.mahoningtownship.org.

#### Public comment not related to new business: No comment.

Supervisor Whelan motioned to pay the bills. Supervisor Neuner seconded. Motion passed.

Supervisor Cromley motioned to adjourn. Supervisor Whelan seconded. Motion passed.

This meeting was recorded. These minutes reflect the events and dialog during the meeting but are not transcribed verbatim.

All Reports are available at the Township Building

Carolyn Dragano, Secretary